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DATE: September 29, 2025

TO: Paula Reid, Office Administrator

FROM: Lacy Bruton, Personnel Clerk

RE: Length of Service Awards
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10/14/2025

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on October 14, 2025 for the third

quarter of 2025 (July, August, September).

25 Years Department/Department Head

Steve Gant County Judge- Judge Boedeker

20 Years Department/Department Head
Valerie Garcia Tax Office-Scott Porter

15 Years Department/Department Head

Dan Milam County Judge- Judge Boedeker

Cassie Taylor Adult Probation-Diane Crowe

Carolyn Bourg Sheriff’s Office- Ben Arriola

Paula Cribbs County Court at Law #2-Steve McClure
Anna Goodloe Sheriff’s Office-Ben Arriola

Kristen Clark County Judge- Judge Boedeker

Linda Gosselin Precinct 1- Commissioner Rick Bailey
Kevin Waits Precinct 4- Commissioner Larry Woolley
10 Years Department/Department Head
Shannon Flores District Clerk-Dean Sullivan

Brandy Ford Facilities Management- Codey Sibley
Steven Phillips Precinct 1- Commissioner Rick Bailey
Brett Edmiston Precinct 1- Commissioner Rick Bailey
Jaclyn Rachall Tax Office-Scott Porter

S Years Department/Department Head

Kim Rockett Tax Office-Scott Porter

Cheyenne Threadgill County Attorney-Bill Moore

Kelsey Johnson County Clerk-April Long

Ellen Kyle Sheriff’s Office- Ben Arriola

Michael Stevens Sheriff’s Office- Ben Arriola

Mellanie Gotcher Adult Probation-Diane Crowe
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